AMADOR TRANSIT BOARD OF DIRECTORS AGENDA
Thursday, July1, 2021 - 9:00 A.M.

Amador County Transportation Commission Offices — Board Room
117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, CA 95642

AGENDA

This meeting is compliant with the Governors Executive Order N-08-21 issued on June 11, 2021, allowing for
deviation of teleconference rules required by the Brown Act. The purpose of this is to provide the safest
environment for staff and the public while allowing for public participation. The meeting will be held in person
however, the public may participate from home by calling in using the following number:

1(712)770-5505
Access Code- 312875#

Any individuals who attend this meeting in person will be required to wear a mask.

Please Note: All Commission meetings are tape recorded. Anyone who wishes to address the Commission must speak from the
podium or via teleconference however, **please note due to COVID-19, signing in at the podium has been discontinued until
further notice. Please state your name clearly for the record.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related modification
or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the Amador County Transportation Commission staff at (209)
267-2282. Requests must be made as early as possible and at least one-full business day before the start of the meeting. Assisted
hearing devices are available for public use during all public meetings.

Meeting materials are available for public review at the Amador County Transportation Commission, 117 Valley View Way, Sutter
Creek, California

PLEDGE OF ALLIGIANCE

AGENDA: Approval of agenda for this date. Off agenda items must be approved by the Directors,
pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2.

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Discussion items only, no action to be taken. Any persons
may address the Board at this time upon any subject within the jurisdiction of Amador Transit; however, any
matter that requires action may be referred to staff and/or Committee for a report and recommendation for
possible action at a subsequent Commission meeting. Please note - there is a five (5) minute limit per
topic.

CONSENT AGENDA (Items 1- 7): Note: Items listed on the consent agenda are considered routine and may be
enacted by one motion. Any item may be removed for discussion and made a part of the regular agenda at the request of a
Board Member(s).

Board Minutes, June 2021

Ridership Analysis, May 2021

Ridership Analysis, Amador-Sacramento Express, May 2021
Vehicle Maintenance Report, May 2021

Performance Report, May 2021

Budget/Expenditure Report, May 2021

Compliments, Complaints and Service Requests

Noogkwp




Amador Transit Agenda (Continued)

July 1,2021

08. AT GENERAL MANAGER REPORT (Non-Action ltems)

e Update on CalPERS research

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

09. Approve Monthly Claims List

10. Future Agenda ltems

11. Adjournment



AMADOR TRANSIT
DRAFT

AMADOR TRANSIT (AT)
MINUTES
June 3, 2021 — 9:03 a.m.

The Amador Transit Board of Directors met on the above date, and the following proceedings
were had, to wit:

Present on Roll Call;

Brian Oneto, Chairman

Dominic Atlan, Vice Chairman- Conference call
Susan Bragstad

Patrick Crew (alternate for Richard Forster)
Steve McLean

John Plasse

Absent:
None

Also Present:

Patricia Maggie Amarant, AT General Manager
John Gedney, ACTC Executive Director

Felicia Bridges, ACTC Administrative Secretary

Pledge of Allegiance
AGENDA:

Maotion: It was moved by Director Plasse seconded by Director Crew, and unanimously
carried to approve the agenda as presented.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Bragstad, Crew, McLean, Plgsse
Noes: None
Absent: None

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: None

CONSENT AGENDA: Director Plasse asked to have item # 6-Budget/Expenditure Report,
April 2021 pulled for discussion. He asked, regarding line item 41300- Sacramento Service
Contract, if the contractually obligated amount of $85,000 will be received as budgeted, as it
currently displays -$26,523.94 over budget. Ms. Amarant responded yes, due to billing for the
previous month it can show that deficiency, however the total contractual amount of $85,000
will be received.

Director Plasse asked, regarding line item 42500~ Advertising Contract, if Ad placement and/or
rates dropped significantly, as this item shows deficiency also. Ms. Amarant replied she
believes that is due to providing credits to the advertising businesses, noting when the buses are
receiving maintenance and not providing those advertising services credits will be given. She
added, it can occur due to when the billing is received through the month.

Amador Transit Minutes 1 06/03/21




AMADOR TRANSIT
DRAFT

Director Plasse commented, in regards to line item 53000~ Materials and Supplies Consumed,
there are specific areas including; lubrication, tools, vehicle maintenance, shop supplies, and
safety and emergency materials that have exceeded the budget, Ms. Amarant responded yes,
however much of it is refundable through the Coronavirus Aid Relief & Economic Security
(CARES) Act grant funding program, due to COVID-19 safety/sanitization requirements.

Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Director Crew, and unanimously
carried to approve the Consent Agenda.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Bragstad, Crew, McLean, Plasse
Noes: None
Absent; None

Under discussion, Chairman Oneto complimented Ms. Bridges on the minutes and stated they
reflected the meeting well,

REGULAR AGENDA:

Review and approve AT Final FY 2021/22 Budget: Ms. Amarant reviewed her staff report.
Director Plasse noted concern for the property and liability insurance costs to this agency in the
amount of $150,000 per year.

Motion: It was moved by Director Bragstad, seconded by Director McLean and
unanimously carried to approve the Amador Transit Final FY 2021/22 Budget.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Bragstad, Crew, McLean, Plasse
Noes: None
Absent: None

Resolution 21-03-Review and approve AT’s STA Claim for FY 2021/22: Ms. Amarant
reviewed her staff report,

Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Director Crew and unanimously
carried to approve Resolution 21-03 authorizing General Manager to submit FY 2021/22 STA
claim to ACTC in the amount of $269,959,

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Bragstad, Crew, McLean, Plasse
Noes: None
Absent: None

Resolution 21-04-Review and Approve AT’s LTF Claim for FY 2021/22: Ms. Amarant
reviewed her staff report.

Motion: It was moved by Director Crew, seconded by Director Bragstad and
unanimously carried to approve Resolution 21-04 Amador Transit’s LTF claim for FY 2021/22.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Bragstad, Crew, Mcl ean, Plasse
Noes: None
Absent: None

Amador Transit Minutes 2 06/03/21



AMADOR TRANSIT
DRAFT

GENERAIL. MANAGER REPORT: Ms. Amarant reviewed her staff report.

Director McLean extended his appreciation for the research and noted continued monitoring of
this should take place,

Chairman Oneto commented further research of purchasing a General Obligation Bond, secured
by the General Funds of the agency, should be performed as the interest rates are extremely low
at this time.

Director Plasse agreed a cost comparison between the cost of financing the bond to the
escalating cost of annual CalPERS additional payments could provide proper feedback
regarding this issue. He asked what the total was of additional costs of payments, through
CalPERS, for the last fiscal year. Ms. Amarant replied it was approximately $95,000, which
was paid in one payment in July.

Vice Chairman Atlan commented he agrees to further research the purchase of a General
Obligation Bond due to the possibility of a lower interest rate.

Ms. Amarant stated her concern is when purchasing a bond to pay off the past liability, that
would then leave the future liability as well as the bond payment.

Director Plasse clarified the possible strategy would be to purchase a bond to pay off the
unfunded liability, but then re-negotiate the employment agreements with the employees to
utilize a different retirement plan and no longer offer CalPERS. He suggested a sub-committee
be created to continue research on this item.

Directors agreed to have Director Plasse and Vice Chairman Atlan sit on the sub-committee
and will establish a meeting at a later date.

Regarding the American Legion Post #108- Ms. Amarant stated there were 95 trips provided
with minimal mileage. Director Plasse commented this was a very good use of resources.
Directors agreed to add this event to the AT’s Annual Special Events Calendar.

Ms. Amarant commented if the Amador County Fair takes place this year, AT will provide
shuttle service for that event.

Claims:

Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Director Crew and unanimously
carried to approve the revised claims list.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Bragstad, Crew, McLean, Plasse
Noes: None
Absent: None

Amadet Transit Minutes 3 06/03/21



AMADOR TRANSIT
DRATI'T

Future Agenda Items:
¢ CalPERS General Obligation Bond Research

Adjournment: At 9:41 a.m, the Chairman adjourned the meeting to Thursday, July 1, 2021
at 9:00 am. at 117 Valley View Way Sutter Creek, CA 95685,

Brian Oneto, Chairman
ATTEST: Amador Transit

Recording Secretary

Note: Copies of referenced documents are available at the AT and ACTC offices.

Amador Transit Minutes 4 06/ 03/21



AMADOR TRANSIT MONTHLY

SERVICE SUMMARY
MAY 2021
FY 20/21 Service Days
20
Sacramento 84
Upcountry 303
Plymouth -
A - Shuttles 5-1 - 5-5 363
B - Shuttles 6-1 - 6-6 386
lone 52
Dial-A-Ride 378
Logisticare 38
Special Events 96
TOTAL PASSENGERS 1,700
AV. DAILY 85
ADULT 627
SENIOR 313
PERSONS W/DISABILITIES 585
YOUTH 67
Non-Revenue-PCA 47
Non-Revenue - Child 17
Non-Revenue - Family Pass 44
Wheelchair 121
Bicycles 10
FARES PAID BY MONTH/DAY PASS
Monthly Pass 142
$6 Day Passes Trips 72
$6 Day Passes Sold 17

Cash Fares $1,732.77

FARES PAID BY PRE-PAID TICKETS
Pre-Paid Tix .50¢
Pre-Paid Tix $1.00 146
Pre-Paid Tix $1.25 -
Pre-Paid Tix $1.50 -

Pre-Paid Tix $2.00 14
Pre-Paid Tix $2.50 -
Pre-Paid Tix $3.00 1
Pre-Paid Tix $4.00
Pre-Paid Tix $7.00 1
Mileage
Revenue miles 19,008

Non-Revenue miles 1,559



12/0E Ad=t=—

02/61 A==

BL/8L Ad=—t=—

SLLL Ad=b=—

NP AVIN ddv dVIN

g34

NYT

o3da

AON

100

d3s oNnv

anr

1202/0202 YVv3A TvOSId
1ISNYHL HOAVINY

0sZ

0scl

0S.L

0s¢e

0s.¢

0sce

0G6.¢€

0sey

0S¥

05¢s

0618

0529

0S.9

05cs

A

% L8+

wioJj a8ueyd %

0Z/6T Ad

Aep

o<V OHWZ0WLED

L20Z AVIN

SISATVYNY dIHS¥3aa



AN3NT

TZ0T AVIN @

FTILLNHS

HLNOWAId

AYLNNODdN

TC0Z AVIN

05

faleld

05T

ooz

00E

ooy



w X MmO Z m v v > T

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS
May 2021

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS

AMADOR TRANSIT

MONTH = 2 TOTAL
Amador SAC Amador SAC

June 2020 10 10 6 6 32

July 2020 13 16 19 23 71

August 2020 5 8 11 11 35

September 2020 13 14 20 20 67

October 2020 15 17 19 21 72

November 2020 12 13 17 18 60

December 2020 6 8 7 7 28

January 2021 2 2 7 7 18

February 2021 10 11 15 17 53

March 2021 5 6 16 17 44

April 2021 12 12 17 18 59

May 2021 17 17 25 25 84
Average Pass/day

Month of May 2021| 0.9 0.9 1.3 1.3 4.2

20

Service Days

1050
1000
950
500
850
800
750
700
650
600
550
500
450
400
350
300
250
200
150
100
50

JuL AUG SEP

ocT

=@=FY 17/18

NOV

9==FY 18/19

DEC JAN

w=@==FY 19/20

F/Y 2020-2021

APR

MAY

JUN



SERES 000485 0268 pLM/SAIS0Z padis o g A T§102-120
AV0IES JUSWUBIY PUB Hp /54 /S0Z SO b o 8L0Z- 90
0z'818% G9E9POr # AUl suyeH peoejdas dwnd n:.m soel mc_._mmum. 6l0z-0l
266718 RIE Yot at) 104 abeay
HA INNIATH-NON
e JoBuassed-¢
8662719 sBuueeq [@aym payoed pue SICIC! PALLIN ‘SSYRIT JUCI ] L20g - 80 aoe 000 +abiuey piod 8661
aoo$ 201MeS Y- INd 1202 - 50 a0t £29'10} (seB) 0L# Myl
PEHIE LS ZUHLS SHYAA [99UM [23]8 U8a)S 1 8LoZ -2l
SIBISTS  g'BL0L/GZZ SOUL O L0z~ 2L
256%CS USEM 180 0} 300} pue sAiayeq Z pooe|day . 6L0T - 20
STETS J0suss 193 gy Bugeiap spIysA SUOISSILG GL2QYE # 9210AUI Jieday . “BL0C - 0L
0003 . . . . - — . Iz RuopkE sy3 Jos aBeapy
HA INNIATH-NON
s Jafusssed-g
oo PXp 0594 v1
vz (seB) ZoE MyL
9628515 [ JCJELIaYE umum_amm 510260
00eVllS | juswuBye * SJ010. L0 _umEB ‘SdLv 9 _‘m__.mtmwm sall ¢ mom_amm - - GLOZ = 0L
£ITs - UE|007) JO Ugj[BD) L zmn UEW pue ‘Jogq’ o< EmoE._mS ‘dhwnd LEES umom_n_ww_ 6LOZ - r..o
£0/25% BZLZOL # SIA0AUI J0J00p mmm_o aouc__s ._mEou ¥l vmom_%m ”m Loz - mo. aar
0008 176 YIUOW ey 103 sB6eopp
HA INNIATE-NON
- sabuassed-g
000 uRgUngng AayQ $0
orer  (seB) LOLE MNL
1803
mah.w.uw__“z:u 5»..%“2 {(feag un) Loz Ainp mu:_m_‘uﬂm__.ﬂm.hﬂen 051$ Buipsasxg sqor sepeqd mﬂﬂwﬂ m_.__‘_uu_“_mw.ﬁw_w””o . HM__MWMMMVM%M«_HM
o .m_bw Aop 1043807 i-€0Z AVIN 30 HIUQ[ 10} pollIoHad sauBualuely ! .




£loaks

280°) ypuol ay3 Joy abeayy
ANNIAIY-NON
. JaBuassed ¢ “Op-|
0008 8|NPOL SACLLLISIUIL 0] inouw uado padieday L1702 - S0 g oo NYAYEYS 39000 £
0 SUINIBS VI 1Z0Z - 50 ¢l sg'ey  (seB) c0zE NVA
Ie9zZ8 Y892 sped pue J0J0J JUOLS 6L0Z =0L _
E0v8
25871 Yol ey) Jof aBeelig
INNIATENON
e JeBusssed g ‘om-L
000 NYAYHYD 39000 51
oS o Veis z vz (seb) Zozg NVA
WSS 61053 8ZE/ZZ(0299 # SOI0AU] Sau) MEN ¥ _ 810z 80 .
003673 Jiedal Beq Jre 8Bpop Jeyse| pue |[esar uneig - - 6L0Z - 50
VLIS Jopsuuadysod saeBau pue Aslleq way 0202 - 60
§5'90G¢ £H99/57T Sen JedApoce) ¥ \Z0Z - 20
00'0%
] Luot ey Joj sEzajm
P JeBuessed g ‘opm-p.
NYAVEYD 39000 51
0ao
oS SRS VI leoe - g0 5zl nesr  (seB) 10Z# NYA
ivinin . 12/ Ad
3 vin 2 ><“.o wwm Mw_ W (Reag u1) gL0Z AN aouis peuuopad pgiLy Buipesaxg sqor sajeq SHUNOH wn h_wﬁﬁm jo | SUBMO 3G opewainy,
oy 10z Amp 1202 AVIA O Iuoy Jo4 paLuiOLiag spuBUSIUIR) Yivd3y IPESL IFRILORY | NO[LINISIA IT0IHIA




1vveas Lvegs  Jueieoeida) PRILSPUIM kOIS L20z-g0
00°28%
Z06's uoy ayy Joy sbeappy
e 2im Z-1ebussseq g
UBA [B9-108
00°0% OIS Y-IND 120z - 50 09l a0 TA08E Ysuel| pIog-A
0gs  eomes gNd 1207 - 50 07 secyr  (seb) pozs# sng
ma._.._.%._m_ozzo AVILIO Yo (Reig ) A mu:mmwmhwﬂwwhwn c1$ Buipesoxg sqop sajeq SUNOH LZOZ/E/S 40 | SUBLD S1f Igewiony,
aep-03 1043809 O Ul 510z AInr eoujs p € 0515 dulp q MIVdIY |52 Buea swwop | NOLLARIISIA TTOHIA
020z Ao LZ0Z AVIN JO LAUOY 10} PawiIoHad SouBLSUIE




JIRTYTS Q0'60rs sol|] J9alg pade|day ~OL0Z - €0
12'892% peisnfpe pue ‘“Japuyko dojs __E Jgno t__ &3 vmom_amc . t.om -£0
005178 days apis Joaup o3 teday 2102 - €0
BrZErLS 9LY/5L/5eE S "seun m>_s 2 mc_._mmﬁ 8m_%m 4L0T- 20
ZL0sss SRl Jedls BL0C-80
w9585 0SSZHZONY ‘Selp oruq 8lGz-80
S6'88ES MMBH PEELB# 80AU] JUBLIUBIY pUE mu:_:m:n UL -8L0Z- 60 .
01818 AP 59 "191S00q SYyEIq DINEIPAH umom_%m CEezTor
ooiees LEZSTor # 80/0AU| w:o_mecE L paweibosd mcf_m_._ 61L0Z- L0
89'6E07$ UOISSILISURL] HRY . 6LOZ - LO-
Gzevey - shaind € pue Jsuoisua) %n ey _ ~ BL0Z-20
LLIBBES.  BLLSFOM#E mo_o..E_ Jojoaul 6#°% 430 pue ._otm>coo um>_muwu vmom_am._ m:ch vﬁm‘_mo : 6L02- S0
070%Es - oLAGl/SgT seaesis e o R " 8L0Z-90
zvoszs. - Adshed Xnv pue ujpw psoeidey .. - - 6LOZ - 60
99'0893% 8pNIHOS §1XG./5ZE S aAug uey " 0202 - 10 .
692186 JesA pooB soueinpug wEBSNN sela 10815 WY 020z - €0
G1'80e$ mmw.:noﬁ% mo_o>c_ suyeH '020Z-€0.
rAN® 74 mm_._mﬁmm_ Hioq vmum_n_ww_ 0202 - S0
089’ 5 1682E9 90l0AY| ‘JosLsS xoz i EmEmom_%‘_ m:_a Bo_w ?mco m..__ms_ - DZ0Z - 90
gzeizs  .empow Bnid mopd ' 6202 -'90
55088 191y [lo pue sjexsel 49jo0d |10 ‘Xog mc:oﬁw ~dwind; mccwwum Lmz,on_ ) QNNF.. .
V&'228% Jossasdwon _m%___..a SICJRWRNNY Uloq WEJ00D PUB BFE LYY MY i
cons © Bt e e B
880 yiuow ayj 1oy afieapys
s om g JeBiuwssed-g)
s =33 jo suQjesy 7 Léis G0
ES0PS 8jpuey SSE0[21 POOH 12/e 050 00 WIoIAIYD 1
820El$  AusNeqXny RN PUB 90JASS V-Wd 12/G 00e siesol  |@seld LOSE shg
mZ._.._%.mnwm.So AVH O Wpuon VEI0Z Ad SHNOH SUIELD 316 SRBWOT
aiEp ok s0n (Re19 ut) 610z AInr eouis peuntopiad g1 Buipaeoxg sqop sajeq v Bupsss omdop0 | NOLLARIOGI O

0 SLOZ Anp

LZ0Z AV JO UIUO .10} POULIOHS] S5LEUSILIER




0050118 Jieded Loys edloele Jop AnayD BXel OF Jues | 9L0z - 50
998688 1V AMLNNOD MOvd 91M/G4/522 STHiL Hv3Y 2L0Z-60
05°G/%$ 1H -9t ¥S2/522 STYIL ¥IALS 810Z - 50
BOVSYS  RIMOH Zge/8# aoloaul Juswubily pue Buiysng wuy [opuoD 2102 - 60
9E58LS SHO0YS Jeay pue juoid . . 8L0Z - 60
004923 CBLPPOE # m05>:_ co_mm_Emcmb O} ._mt.._nc._oo welboid-a. m::mI 8L0Z2- 1L
¥2'851'eS ] Jauosua | mhm__:a Lw__u_ H_mn_ [H]=130] mn_._u v_o_umn:_u ILe} co_mm_Em:mL._. Umum_awm BLOZ-LL
00%i6s  yBypesy Wweaq mof by 610Z-20
96erss - 9L/GL/GTE AUl BAUQ 6L0Z-€0
7hIBlS - Jsisoog 0IPAH exelg .6L0Z - 70
§7031§  suyeH o} ped Nog o peyddns ysue1| Jopewy B8L0Z-50
§TIST18  BELGEOr #o210AU] sleubls winy ou uo B syelq Buled vwmo:mm_v m::m_._ 6L0Z-S0
£66vi'1s  sBnd molb  pue sjnpow Bnid mo|S psoejdal pue uamo:mm_o BYE 3DIAYTS NI 6102 - 80
STIS0LS  8G/1LE # S010AU| AASUD BNy O] pamo) wo_amw oI . BLOZ - 80
yogzs  Asse WBlipesy bl paoeidsy 6L0Z- 0L
694188 OLM/GL/SET SRUlL IBelg 6L02- 11
STS8I$ LBOLYOr # 20I0AUl SNHYH 18 BEEEmea o3 0202 - 20
7O'LbES sauaneq pableyd No3 ¥y 0202 - £0.
szeals  BuwwelBoidey WO suyeH 0Z0Z - €0
¥E2s  JepesH 430 |ed _ 0zZ0Z - €0
LYELe'es -~ 21LP2POr @o10au] pewweiboiday Emeom_aﬂ Bnid mo|6 ‘oiny suyep - 0zZ0Z - 90
H0EE$  ueo.yses pue Alquesse 1BIpeay Yo wey 0202 - 60
160928 siadjen pue sped axeig Jesy Le
719008 9LMGL/STE 4ok PooB sai sAuQ b *fid
SEBYS ,
0¥l o au) .oy sbeapm
Ry 430 Jo suo|ecy | 12/S 510 - o ¢ saBusssed-g),
2R so1neg g-d 12/G 00 olulo} FI0AYD 51
00Cs BOIMOG V-Nd L2/ 052 828'501 [eselq zos# sng
00 b2/0Z Ad SMNOH o SUIEYS 2I1] SPRWG
mahﬁws:o ﬁcﬂ.ﬂﬁﬁ o5 (Aeagy ui} gLoz Anp souis peuntopisd ggL4 Buipsecxy sqor saeg e mhﬁm%wmm.: 00| NOLL M_E uwm_ﬂ_“_u m._oﬂ,._cm._w

0}

5102 Minr

1202 AVI 4O LBUOIY 10} PSULIOMS 8DUBUS LR




00°2918 oI XBAUOD BAup paoedas” Loz - g0
570828 10suss meam _mmz_.s _ucm qny ur_m: jucy mom_amm 21028 - v.o
¥087% $J0J01 pue wumn_ B3elq JuUol mom_nmﬁ_ L10Z - 0
7L99¢% J8puIlAo dajs.[jo1 1IN0 Y oM pedejday £10Z -'G0
[ZVT8S  Seu oAup _ o 2102 - 90
1T ONIYIALS HIMOd 'HILS00E om@f 71000X3a 314 MV moE_n_ﬁ_ _ L0Z-0L
£9L1v8 81L/SL/SSZ IH AMINNOI NIJO VL LL0Z- 01
BYOIELS YNV 430 M9 "HOOd ALMIND ONILYNIA V.LIVA Wox4 185785 % 30IOANI PN T A A)
59992$ SIOHS ivHid DNV 1931 QIO 1dI ANV E0r VUG HYIY 2100Z-21L
00'152% *Ase Wb pesy ys| pacejdas o 8L0Z - €0
0685'1§  9898G AU IOSUSS XON uaomamm_.s_g 0} Jues sapoo oL 43 Alenb Jood " 8L0Z - €0°
SUEGZYS  SNQ POLOUSUEI} SOUBLSIUIBIN 0Z9¥# S2I0AUI YONUL [ g3 WNgaY Pua Jeey 8LOZ - £0
096815 ONISNOH X0g ANV I$OH oz_wm_m:w ¥3amod m.mw._ . 80T~ 50
99688 1V AMINNOD MOvE 9LMsLseey 810z - 50
6 Zer 1S uabBai pip pue ._oﬁm.E_ walpul psueldsl £9Z5ES # mo_o>:_ Jieds) Byep ‘8LOZ - L0
TL055% Aqunog xoeq 914/62/g2Z Salp JBR)S 810280
0842818 . Joop oy Bnid wmwom::oom._ ZEOLBGH mu_o>:_ wiejshs uoissiwa umh_mam._ E_ms_ o . mrom..- 60
00'005$ 65566 # 920AU| JUBWaoE|de) Hue} 430 Aauo BV - .8L0Z-0)
9SBIS  SMO0US Jeay pue ol - BLOZ- L0
02028$ BL/62/GEZ SaU) 1BalS mww_ &  BL0Z- 20
000558 0E69Z # SOI0AUL 41V row E o} uosyoer E%o [EOIP3IN Wy um;ok ) 6102 - 80
00'095% Lv 0} 18)u83 [E2(PBJ LOSYOBY WY Pama} @Xjolg Heg: 6L0Z - 60
wswes  Asse Bl Y ASSY Wbl peoy bRy - BL0Z-60
01'0L%5 399 puE sAalnd Jojewally 10ss2IIW0D OV . HEY 0!G eg : "8L0Z - 60
bOZHES 81.Z89%2dz0 # AUl O SISK + pue des pus doy Jousixs Jeal nmom_n_m._ :mamm >uom 6L0Z-21
588523 2q pue A3|Ind duind Bupssls Jamod ey 8L0z-2L
692158 9LMGL/GZT 2L JBeig 0Z0Z- 10
150895 9L/SL/GEZ SPIRIO S8l aAUp _ 0202 - #0
97 HovS eS| Wel00o pasiedal BUISNOY ol I 3y 020Z - L0
50268 00[q 851y Peoe|dal PsOUBEp’ §LIEE0# BOIOAUL ANSYD BB -020% - 20
850623 PINY pUE JapLljAo dals [1oM HH ‘Lere”
000% ‘ -
8¢ yjuely 3w 1oy aBeafiy
e o ¢ JoBuessed-g)
oag Broansy) ¢
L2581 [9s91q LOv# sng
4800 AW 1Z/0Z A4
ILYINAND soiauon am._ww__‘m_w L wwﬂﬂﬁ_.cﬂu I H:w%%:wutww rwuﬂ,mmwﬂmw__ sqop sopq | SENOR | S | oo s snen,

-01 Loz Mor




7r9eecs  eNe peusfsy pue 430 _oe_m%m 413 Jess Jingey 6L0Z - 0 .
SPe9IS - 91/SL/STT eI Ioals Wb 6L0Z - 0
orores wmnm.__mam._ I IRIETRT m::ubc:a $31) 193]S MaU g nm__m#wc_ G A ”mo
09198 sueeApoob 91/5./52g SR eAIa 6102 - 60
8gTies  peoeldar ‘peq Jojoslul G# punoy “oo_._m m_nso._ 1‘lo m:_E_._n_ ou u_n_n_ 6L0Z-2L
veells 19xoelg pue Wie Ja|p| nmom_n_mm_ | 0coz - 2o
7’0098 SOU OALQ WSL/STZ ¥ 10202 - S0
Irers  Alquissse gny wm::mmn ‘sped eyeiq Je8l Umom_nmm_ .020Z - 80
0608 - Seun JoS)S MU pajjelsul | 020280 |
“Irears Alqwesse gny ‘sBuuesq ‘sped Syelq Jess peoe|dey i o_NoN.- 80
£0°¢0e$ SUp} J88]S MaU PalElsy| | ‘ ‘0202 - 80
L0181 1e1s00g OIpAH oxeug 1202 - 20
L0018Ls  Je)soog olpAH edesg 1202 - 20
GLZ8L'ES UNGSY Uim uo|ssSIWLSURL] YRy 1202~ €0
79'0/9% uolssiwsuel | umEEEmo.am: suyeH 1202 - €0
%Em__ m:_mcm_ v_omso u_m_n_ suleH tmo_ow_ e Em_noa EBm\hm #m:mcxm_ - 1202 - ¥0 _
905418 o
607 Yyuow so) abieappy
- om ¢ Jebusssed-g)
15°e$ 430 40 suojeD) | 1202-S0  §LO . PI0ABYD £}
SSLLLS I8yl Iy pue so1n1eS g-Ald 120¢ - S0 00¢ Z7R's8l [2s31Q Z0v# sng
1802
mzmh“mtw_.do__”_:o Bﬂﬂao_z (Aexo w) Loz Ainp moc_m_.._w%w_m..wm& 0514 Buipesoxg sqopr soyeQ mmw_q_“_wﬂ homma M..ﬁw& zﬂ__H__WM_MMM%NﬂMw
_ 1043800 1202 AVIN JO YIUOLy 10] Paliood aoUBUUIRI EBopQ

s10Z Ainp




10°1£5$ BA0JP 158} 'apIs Y3 UWLe Ja|p| pue xoq Jesb Buuaalg Hpy 6LOZ - €0
SyalLg le)eay Jeal ay) o} ssoy Jejesy [elaw adeys 7 paoejdal 6L0Z - #0
8v'00G$ 129 pue Jojeus)y HRy 6L0Z -0
05°128'CS axelq Buniied pajsnlpe g yiq Jesl Jingal GIE0 | 9# S0I0AUI EJEN 6102 - S0
£9'652% juspuad |ojuoD pueH 6102 - 90
£9'66Z$ juapuad |ojuog pueH 6L0Z-90
74685 Z Josuas dws) Bunel ep asoubelp pue Buleiboid a1 uoissiwsuel | 6L0Z - 90
99'069'+$ Anayo eye 166119 #e0l0Au| palledal pue pesoubeig Jood Aend 6LOZ - L0
2g0ves waysAs pabieyoay dwod Oy WY Wa)shs Oy pajenoeny 61L0Z - L0
LGE0LS Jojoslul 43 o} aum AYne- £0/91.9 # 2010AU| ENEIN BPOD LIOISSILISUEL | 6102 - 80
c00ees 9L/GLIGEE S8l J83lS 6102 - 0L
vLEzES §10J0. Juol} JYBL pue Ya| Hpy 6102~ LL
vLEeES sJ0jol juou) ya| pue Wb gy 6102 - L1
bl '€ees 950y Jamo| puUe Jojeipey HeY 0202 - Lo
8/'692% J3jsooqolpAH @yelq pasejdey 0202 - L0
LL'eess 3SNOY Jamo| pue Joieipey Hgy 0c0¢ - Lo
B8L°692% JaysooqoipAH exeiqg paoeiday 020g - L0
15°089% 9l/ge/-5ee ¥ 020¢ - €0
SETTT LS 1onp pue Buisnoy jJonp § 4j3q | Jauoisus) jjaq | sAsnd ajpi ¢ siojewe)je z 0Z0Z - €0
9B'GOES waishs ofe paysn)s sbuu-o g ‘aqmy eayuo | 1akip | “Jojeinwnoaoe | ‘Jossaldwod afe | 0Z0Z - €0
£Z'GEES wa}sAs Buljooo pa)sa) ainssald 020Z - €0
9£'291$ “dwnd Wwnooep 9eAH 0202 - 0
PS0L0'ES uoissjwsuel | ¥gy 0202 - 90
[T IR Bunuweiboid voissiwsues | 0202 - 10
9L vEYS Jieg mau pue JsAip Jajji pue Joje|nwnode Josseidwo) Ny paoeldey 0Z0Z - 20
SL'e058 J0ING3S 40 LNO palelaq 43Q elew o} pamo| 0202 - 60
108618 uaBay pue Jojoalul [and 6E0REY # S0I0AU| ENE O] pamol dou] /430 0Z0Z - 0
00°2es$ 91/52/S2Z sall) Jeaig 020g - 01
0008

uow oy abBeagipy

V4 OL g319VLS LNSYH JdINnd T3n4 afm ¢ 1abuassed-g)

FHNSSTHd HOIH di ATNO 9% = LSOD ‘ONIDY 143 A33N SHOLI3IrNI ot 19j01A8Y ) £1

J0IAY3S 40 LNO L20zg - 70 LIE'Z8L |@seig ¢Oov# sng

1802 befoz Ad SHUNOH 1202/0¢/5 o SUlEYD 811 EWOINY,
INLYINNND BP0 2407 Ainp AVI 0 Seom 1oy e (feap ul) 510z Ainp 8ouls pauwiopad g4 Guipeasx3 sqor g MIVdIY |seBupesimowopo|  NOILIRIDS3A TT0IHIA

LZ0Z AVIN 30 Yluo 10} pawiogiad aaueuajuep




IEVORIES  ZhRGIS  Youms eeuq ews) pejsnipe’sbulysng Jeq Aems Jeal ‘syo0ys Jesy  6LOZ - L0

19°706$ yonms b1 Boy ‘syeslq ‘syooys sbuiysng Jeq Aems ‘siojou Juoi 6102 - LO
0z69ks  Buisnoy sy dry 6L0Z - LO
6€'890°L$ 1SS SIaAud YRY 6L0¢ - L0
0v'0+9% 91/5//52Z Salll eAuq ¢ 6L0C - L0
¥8'€/8% 99G684# AUl YoM pus Juolj Julol |[eq Jemo| a7 Juswubily pus Juoi4 610¢ - 60
ARRTAS leq Aems pue yuj| Belp Jejno pue Jauul poy 81| My 6102 - 60
clTees  shispeg XNy pue uiepy psoejdey 6102 - 60
96'CCeS J9UELS HBY 6102 -0}
69°215$ 9L/S./SZz Sall] Jealg 6102 - 0L
9¢g'0t6$ swel olinelpAH i DM 98 0c0¢ - L0
9e0vss  swel onepAH Jil OM HBY 0202 - 20
71°909% oL ¥G./GZZsa AL + Lell
yI'EVES 91/51/G2Z sall] 1981 Z Le/e
0058L% wia)sAs pableyo pue dwod Dy Jeal Yoy L2/S
€LLLE$ Jojeusaly Hey Le/e
000923 INO3 pswweiboid Jojeulsije mau pa}sa) Suley waejshs buibieyy L2y

00°0%

0 U3uoly ayy 1o} abeapipy

AIAQD 01 enp ssauisnqg jo Ino Juam Jaijddns
‘puly 0} psey pue eaisuadxs sped ‘ain|ie) waysAg Buibieyn

Im z sebuassed-g

X¥¥

000 PI04 60
d¥04 1vidna LV 30IA¥3S 40 LNO sz (seb) Gopg sng
1502
AVIN Le/oe Ad 1202I08/5
m>_m__.MH_oqu_So 10 yauop (Reag u1) 6LoZ AInp souls pawiopad gL ¢ Buipssaxg sqop sopeg | SHMOH | S ipeas zwh__”“”www%n__u%w“_ﬂ_mw
c1oz Ainp 1043809 1202 AVIN 30 Yjuojy 1o} paulioliad soueusjulepy dIVd3Y | saewopo




geees

7181 yzuoly auyy sof abeajp
00°5e$ Yoyms Joop Jebusssed L2/s 00') oM g 1oBusssed-g)
GE'vS adid |1e} JeBuey jsneyxy LZ/S GL'0 0do paod 6102
00°0% 208G V-INd Le/s 057 Egls (seb) 90p# sng
1800
oo oo | (keig ur) Loz Aine moc_wr_m%wwm& 051$ Buipesaxg sqor sejeq mw_qm_om Josebupeay | SUPH0 o anuciny,
Glog e | 1943590 L20Z AVIN JO LJUOY 10} poLLIOHad SDUBUSIUIRH A | sewopo | NOLLARISIA TIIHIA




TT08YLS  00PS6S  pedeoas sew eAuq §ZEM/0L/SST S1L0Z - 20
001268 deoas &'zzu/0./557 'Saim AP 1 91L0Z - 0
006818 suE} 8BNS JuB|00o paoeida) 910z - 50
00'6£8°LS  peenaly 'somsesis g L1102 -¢0
ZELL 1S sauy saug . 2102 - 90
ES¥8IS - Josseudwod o/e ol 210240
wmmm_.aww ‘awll] [PABll LOIGEOZ0 rwoom # ®U_O>C_ tma ﬁmom_n_mw_ n_oc_ Jolenioy 00_.5.._. bc:OH_ N FON - O—‘
GL/68S 6'Z24/04/952 STHIL ¥IALS 210Z-2L
02'8.8$ 108S21dW00 DY B9y 8102 -90
20°16.$ Yeys Buuss)s seddn paoeideu uwnios Buuss)s um>oEmm -dour woH 8L0Z - 20
G€°0/8% 99262200299 # 80| §'ZZ/04/S22 _ 8l0Z-80
ZY'SsZe$  liedsu deo Jausos Wb doy mca:_mn 3ong m_>mv 0SCee # wo_o>E "8i0c- L1
8e0/1$ Jsuoisua) Jjaq paoe[doy . . 6L0Z-90
/829es S8P0OY palea(a SACIP 1S9 JSIS00q CIPAH MBI HRY -B6L0Z- L1
00°0%S3 sepe|q JediM .2z PUe T 0202~ 10
£1'20Z% spejeg 16U pue e vmom_amm 0202 - £0
00°258% Jossalduwiod Y 48l yey ON\N_‘
70°188% losuag spixo usBomN ygy L2/
pe0cs
9¥6'l ypuoly sy Joy sBeay
08°GE$ 430 10 sUoeD g L2/ L0 o0 [eAZ]9 AraYD 1102
IR 430 40 SUojED 7% re/s 510 soert  (joselp) cos# sng
1509
m_>__%._v=n___”_ 0 moﬁﬁs (keag ) L0z AInp auc_m_w%m._wm% 051$ Buipeeoxg sqor sopg | SHNOH | e | Suteuo eip ogewiomny,
p 10§180) LZ0Z AVIN JO YIUO 10} pouriousd aSUBUIUIRYY dIVdId |~ sspewopo NOILRIIS3T THOIHIA

510z Anp




67'4Z9'%z¢ 009248 ) 1q) mEﬂw%mo_._mqmn_ﬁmE:oE HOOIS Eo.c 3 Z2I0L/55Z mm‘_a ETAN] nwaamuwm QL0Z-20
00068% PRUIS §'EZH04/GSE sl joais s 9102 -20 .
-0069¢$ - seueneq g dnoibz . 9102 -90
gealle - u_mumﬁ.amum: 241 BAUP 9102 - 80
19°168 | semusmg . ) 9102 - 80
002818 - abewwep sjqesedaiur a1} sAup Spisu| 8| paceldsy 9102 - 60
00°05L$ sauaneq pece|dal JyB) sulbua yasyo onsoubelg. . 210Z- L0
EG'6L8'LS  S'eL/55E SN 1ea) puE oy . 210€-90"
09'865% HILTE HIHLYIHE ISYIHNVHD AI0V TN ONY ommozw<_o MOMUL ¥1TEa 2102~ 80
SYB/ETS VAN HIONIMLHOZYA v113a hm_mm,q osdnL L1102 -2
A% QI3IHSANIM LL0Z-21
£2'109% 182211 LBOOY # BOI0AU| oM} BHA( OF WSS 'UO Em__ Buiuiem syeg 8102 - 01
FO'0ZSE - "pinj4 8xeuq JepuiAd eyelq 19ISEIN - 8L0C-01
000853 Aei] Rieneg 8L0Z -2t
GEYEES S'2EH0.L/9G6T SRl a9l 8Loz -2l
2692/ - §°Zz/04/SSZ dedal saj Jesy 6102 - 20
96'607$ 1oysel pue Jayy Bules)s semod J8)s00q 0IPAY mv_mhn_ m_.wm K 610Z -+0
£¥'e02% spte|eg apu Jie Yai pue JBU uoisuadsns Jeas paoejdey 6L0Z-90
00€8es - pebieydal pue page|day "peq Jossaidiuod Oy Jesy . 6L0Z - 20
019 F0:Z2EG62004% AU| DEAY O] UMOP YD Jos]e JsunuBtel ﬂ_mn_ sopmies ur 6102 - 80
RAY 4 siieneg XNy pue ujew Eom_%m 6102 - 60
019028 §'Z2H/0L/GGZ SeUl hm>_._n_ 6LOZ-LL
TVEENS  ZZLZLE0Z00LD 99I0AUl SPRg - ~020Z- 10
99'60ES IosuSs paads oqun] W9y wajgosd. nmwocmm_o 020z - +0
A A Lowmmasoo Dvjuoiq ey 0202~ 40
B6SPTIS  uomppuedusy 020Z - L0
99078'1$  £OGESLSD-L# o) uossoe| sau SAHQ M9y Qz0Z - L0
FLI9ES  JOSUDS XON psoejdal pue ummocmm_o depedone ] eleq ireds 4
ov9esls ~ _
ADIAHEES 40 1NO
195 © yuop aup o) abeanpy
05918 43 30 suojiesy 1§ LES gLo -
82°506''S  snssi Wn3 ovooe LS00Y S0l0AUI Moni Blag ‘Smoly! 10 $S0| JUSTSIUl LZ/s 06y 0ao fere Avayg 102
89'79% so1ues g -Nd Le/s 00°€ Par'os) A_wmw_E ¥0GH# sng
1509 AVH L2/0Z Ad
gy | fowon | (Reio w) 510z AIng90urs pauiioad gL Buipesox3 sqop e | S OH emetEsiost | e e iy,
SLGZ AINp 033809 LZ0Z AVIN 3O [RUOL JO] PSWLIOLSS DOUBUSIUIEN .




04°85+'5$ | | T
005§ uopE|EISUl PlRIYSPUIM _ - 8L0Z-90

19'G61$ €121 G6688004 '9010AUL JBUIRYBIaIL PSIN PIBIUSPUIA : . 8L0Z-90
TCIWLS - 430 W pajyey “Asse yun Bulpuss / Jopesy 330 Uy . BLOZ-S0
96'60Ss waeysAs pabieyo jjaq pue Lowwm._QEoo. OV 9pIS Ul HwY , o 0202 -90
L§'GG6% Jepesy o} wasAs buyood umh_mao‘_ Jspesy J3q Uy - 020g- 40
186564 Jopeay 0} WaysAs Buijoos um.__mn_mL Jepesy 43q ¥Ry © 0202 - L0
Frezos sall) 9AUT ¥ MDY : _ - - Obeoc-ob
95208 B2IAIDS JO INO (IS G'6 | s8N meﬁw ‘ . . TN o ¥4 A N
957798 seu]_Joolg - R T e
L0°9%8
85'L1LS 433 jo suojen g¢ A {0 Gg°) YUy ayy Joj abesyipy
FEELS 43qQ 1o suojeD) g'¢ Le/S G0 -
GL'1es losuas pasdg Moy Le/s 050 040 JouipyBield 1102
00°0% BIIARS Y-INd LE/s 08¢ Ler'ed A_mww__& GG snyg
1802
AVA L2I0C Ad _ 1202/081S :
m_>_wm._@50 10 Wuopy (feug w) 510z AInp sou)s pewiopisd og1$ Buipaasxg sqop sapeg | SHNOH | O ees th__wuwmwwmw%mﬂmw
Gioz finp | 1941599 1202 AVIAl JO UIUOLY 10} POLLLIOLSY SIUBUSIUEN dlVdIY | erawono _




8LG8T' /S

£8 IV Ewomwmo%mu_oé:_ma@ syee Em_ooo sngzv oo eloz-zo

087¢eL$ q9-Nd . : 8L0¢ -2l
0¢ 2963 G'6L/02/GCE Sl SAT HRY - ..Bl0€-€0
09'788% §'61/402/GFE seiy Jeslg : _ _ i . 6102-90
2 0918 bupd O puesspesy43a . _ D .. 6L0Z - L0
0'69ES ‘BUO MBU B Y)IM Jouwi By mwm : . .. S .m.._‘o.m - L0
02958  sauyeaud v _ o BlLoZ-oL
81'¢813 sped oyelg Jesl pue Juoly . . ~ 6l0z-2L
95TH98 G'6L o 04/0FZ SeuIL J9a1g _ : _ 6102 - 2L
91v8es >wmm 8Npow xs|) |BoNDa)e padejdey . . . 0202 - £0
72 0£5% P 389 piny pue s)vseb gny ‘sjess B8 ‘S1001 e4elq Eo: Bk 0202 - ¥0
AW sfuaneq ylog Yoy _ _ - 0€0¢Z - 90
6200rS JeyS00q0IPAH HR _ R 0zl
86VEES syyseb pue syl aE:a mc_._mmﬂm Lm>>oa m.mm _ _ - ow\.w_‘_
8y v5es . _
199°) LRUOlY 341 Jo} eBes|y
PEeLS =13 4o suojles) g'¢ 12/S G40 -
piIves seusjeqg paoejday L2/S 006 0ao UINITLHOITYA £102
00°0$ S0IMISS -INd 12/5 00'E sve'ss  (josaIp) 9gs# shg
1503
LN | i, (Reasy uy) 510z AInp muc_m_wm%w\wm& 0§1$ Buipesox3 sqop sspg | SUNOH | o e | Sueuo s opeuciny,

2jep-0)

G0z Ainp | 1043800 1LZ0Z AVIA JO UJUOJ JOJ PBULIOLSY SIUBUSJUIRIY UV | sejewopg NOLLJI¥OS3A TTIMHIA




o6'98E°L%

8l0c- LI

05°00¢% sAusneq omy paoejdey
YO7TLS sall} JeAu(q Jeay G5 _ 8L0Z - LI
05788% §'61/04/S¥Z pedis ‘sall} Jeeis mau g _ 610Z - 10
226288  Bury O pue yun Buipuss pue tepeaH 43Q uwomamw_ 6102 -90
6L66L% sped oyeiq Jeal pue Juoly4 6L0Z - /0
0z £95$ salll deooy §'61/0L/0¥2 6102 - 80
7715868 J83pesH 43Q Uy 0202 -90
29'9168 Sail] aAlq 0c0Z - 60
28'9168 BpesH 430 WeY - Pele - 60
629558 o 9% ©3d peppe ._ommmanu o< ﬁo_ w_,mm_ N 44
910,94 SaM JOR)S §'6LI0L/SYE . - hee
90'76$
088°L yuol suz Jo} abesqm
FO¥L$ <3d o suojes) L2/ 510 s
PEELS 43Q jo suojes g'¢ Le/s 10 000 U3NMLHOEYS 102
89'%9% 2018 G-Nd 1Z/G 00'¢ 00e's9  (josaIp) 206# sng
1802 i
AV LZ/0C Ad L20zi0css
mam_u.wm._:ha:u 10 Wuop (Res uy) 510z Ainp @ouls pauuoped ggL$ Buipessxy sqop sapeg | SUMOH | o ees me___”“u_m@mwmmwﬁmﬁmw
po3 1053500 1202 A¥IN JO Uiuo 10} p3uLICLDd SousuaILIREY HIVdRY | sejewiong

6102 Ainp




1G'0EL'SS

oeeis sdeosy G'gl sall m>:n_ 8102 _._ ol

KA AN LS 430 pajyal Asse 1un Buipuas ; Jspesy w_ﬁm_ 610z - S0

22'6/6% pebieyo pue Jalip. pue Jossaidiuoy uwomamz dou| 0y ._mm._ Em: 6L02 - 80

00°597$ YZYS . # 9910AU] MOL seAeq suoissiwg Lm:__Em_mt eysq o} pemo] - L B6LOZ-- 80

00'59%$ ¥eirG/ # 2010AU} BuUIME) SaARQ JouiiyBla.y E_mo O} pamo. 6L0Z - 60

WA fei] Aspeg : o..No.N -¢0 .

02 '/99% deogal aJny aAuq ¥ _ 0202 - ¥0

01 vars Buim pue Aejaa uey Lomcmvcou ‘1slip ._owmm.ano O< Uwum_n_om_ 0202 - G0

019095 sou) J391S G'6LI0L/SPE bele

06°962%

872l 430 Jo suojen) ¢°¢ LE/G S1o 169°L Upuoy suy Jo} sBeapiy

85115 43Q 10 suojies g'g V2/S S0 -

85'L1$ 430 1o suojeg) ¢'¢ 1efs 810 0ao HINMIHDEYS 1102

971928 sped pue siess |10 |9eYm ‘SIOL0) XBIG YRY Ve/s 00l wss  {joselp) g0k sng
1S05

AVIN 12/0Z Ad _ \Z0Z10gsS
JALLVINRND _ _ SHUNOH SUIEYD 811} SRRWOINY,

S1ep-0) hm_;w%u_ (Rean 1) 5102 Ainr eouts psuuiopad ggL¢ Buipeeoxy sgop b Py ﬁwmwmwwe NOILAOSIA ST9IHIA

§10Z Anpr

LZ0Z AVIN JO YIUCH 1O} PRuLICLiag SoUBUSIUIR




9G0GTZS  00'GZYS  GZv$ AMeuD SOUBIIOUR O} PAMO] ‘GL-YD UG UMOP UsNold - § AInp GLOZ - L0
00221'L8 anlp 1581 ‘usbad _w.:cmE ‘BJep 1551 Us)|| 1sheyxs _mmm_v ‘J19]002.43]U! WO 10 vm:_mhn
"SIBACD BA[BA HI0] 2|00 PUE SA[BA MO .>>m_._o mocmE._otmm . GL0C- 20
00'684% 68.$ onsoubelp Jooysa|gnoy o)y s,uyeH S1L02- 10
006LPS  poUSIGINgRI WOd G10¢ - 10
Q0°ZSYS . Ile0 pec) pue 9Aup 1s9) _ _
‘Buiysng pue %EEm “Josuas Jie ssew ‘dio 3nu ‘Buisnoy Jomol Jayy iy GLOZ - 20
00'Z16°18  pallesul yunbrip maN ‘XogiesB Sd Ingad ey ‘dwnd 4 mau pe|jejsuj GL0Z - 60
OO.Nm_‘.w% Pamao} w._m__um hm_.._o_mcwu uew wu._w.u yioq QEOU O lamo| meu _um__wawc_ GL0¢ - mO
00'665% 2A0JP 358} pue Juswpedwos sulbus paysem sinssald ) o
. ‘Uoums Japielas ayelq ewa) pajsnipe ¢ Lmuwoon ooIpAy mv_mﬁ voom_amm - .GL02-2l
00°c26$ S6L/0L/GPZ padis ‘saun 1e9)s - 9L0g-+0
00°065% Lmb_u Jajy Z pue }j1q A pue ._ommmano OE leay aL0Z - G0
00°908% saiy m>__n - 9102 -80
00'0e8% sdwe|n ‘JuBjoc pue mmoc MOl oA $5040 wwoc hm>>o_ LBm__umm " 910Z - 60
co'vees sauspeq ueur paoe|day 9l0z- L1
000YES  (W3O) Youms uotouny-AIn peoeidsy . 9log-zL.
00°9L¥8 “(oqum o} plojuews) adid jsneyxe pasoreio pade|dsy 9102 -2k
00S9LS - Savd Dyivaid WvIN AZ0VIdI _ . .. 2102 - 80
pLYEZ'YS  ONIT3ANvd Qmoﬁn_mm ONILNIVA MONYL SIAVa 88512 # m_o_o>z_ L102-2L
) 3TA SONIY O ANV dNd ¥31S008 DivuE 8102 -50.
ze1eLs A dLY 01D L 8} S/d- m“:bm I DM ._mnEm ._.On_ L v@_ ._.On_ L 8L02-80
.Q.oma 2|y Jie pue Jaq Oy As|ind.Jeipt “eq U cmom_nmm_ 810z - 0l
000823 Jossaudwos oy Jesy 8LOZ-2h
SPEVES  Jepunko oxeig JSISE NN 6L0Z-90
88'v0e$ Mau ypm ssuened oq umum_amm 0202 - €0
00105 _ .
0 Wuop syy Joj ofieayiy
e om gz 1abusssed-gg
040 OWS 60
LHOdHIY 1Y @I¥uVd IDIAMIS 40 LNO seosez  (|@s21p) 09 sng
1502 I
AV 1Z/0C Ad 120ZI051S
mawﬂ_.._oE:o 10 Yo (Reag W} 610z AInr eouls peuuousd g5 § Buipssoxs sqop sapeg. | SUNOH | bines: zﬁ_ﬂw_wwwwwﬁwﬁw
PP | sopis0p 1202 AVIN JO YIUO[\ 10} PSULIOMSY SOUBUSIUIEN dlvd3d | seewopo

10z Anp:




vR'699°cs

RNk g-nd 8102 - 10

26'592% +0:850501 800 # FDIOANI Q0D zoumw_s_wzq.m._. WALNAD v_onm:. vi13a 8102 -20

SLTI6Y | STIWUILMITLS §ZZAOLGSE 8LGZ- 0

ra9Ts$ $dVOTH §ZZH04/S52 STULL IAQ. 8L0z-¥0 "

288095 . psysem ‘sAoip 1891 pInYy ‘s|eas ‘s1030 mv_m‘_n Juoiq 8lL0g- LI

A 1 A0S WOy §'2Z/0.4/G5 Seun Jasis paoeday 6L0Z-¥0 -

81 2veS ‘ S o _
0 Hauol sy) soy sBesIy
e oim g 19Buassed-cg

91 4ped }oq pue Jossaudwos Oy Jeal gy LZ0T - S0 o0 o [easo - Jeungyblasd ol0g
ao

00°0$ 22IM8S V-INd 120Z - S0 007 008 Tl (josoIp)L0# sng

1809
AVIN 1g/0z Ad
FALVINAND | 40 uowy (Rexg w) 510z Ainp @ouss pauuoped 0614 Buypseaxg sqop SR | SO el | e o peuiin,
4041800 L1202 AVIN JO YJuOW 10} pauliouad aoueUsiuep

-03 G10Z Amp




pauoljone-al 8q 0|

*x¥

0ao
£59'lez

9jm g 1eBuassed-gz
19013y 90

(seB)  Los#sng

uonany - a91AI8g Ul 1aBuoj ou sajoIyap

820'¢8Z $ [SIL'E $ 6¢ £18'L1
SIvIi0L
1809 L2/02 Ad 120ZI0/S
AYIN A X d 6 SHNOH 6 Suleyo aly dljewolny,
INLTINWND 3tep| 10§1509 (Rern w) 610z Aine 9ouls pawuopad o514 Buipeaaxg sqop sajeq IVdaN _oh Mm E_“_uws NOLLAIN9S3 T19IHIA

-0} gLz Anp

}Z0Z AVIN JO UIUO 1o pauLIopag SoUBUSJUIEY




096'£8%
vt 02s
25'92%
S6°0%
18't$
059'6£$

020
#8¢e'L
0E9’LY

¥’
oy

SE

%01

208

%8¢

%8T L1

£9v'85$
656'98$

155044 L$

0s'seLs
89°L$
90'62$

859'69%
2e6'Ls
98'9¢%
1608
08°99%
Llv'se

L00
zor'L
£89'0¥
¥'0
0L¥'L
£

%
i
Y%¥S
€

Lyl
LLL

LBS

%L6L

012'09
018’67
LBL'SLY'}

-AWATY
0v'6$
12668

G91'865'L$

288'rEs'L

680'8$
08L%
06'GZ%$
96°0%
o' L¥$
8lt'es

c00

eecl
rmw £

¥eEL

Yol

Y%E9

LEE°DLLS

9eL'SLS
eleraty
¥6°92%
96°0$
58793
9z8'c

100
YEL
086'¢€
70
445
0
%01
9
%LE
0

(4

0c
69

%SGL YL
89¢g'.
9e¥'L
9Z1'20}

S6'EELS

16'9%
£2'69%
880°LZL

0%
8G1%
0¥ L2$
96'0%
16°06%
000'%
L0°0
orL
28l'y

€0
97l

%0

Y%l

U Z1es1$

6¢'8%
L9°L6$

S6L°Grl

AR
¥6%
£5°LZ%
96°0%
vE'29%
¥0E'E

[A0N0]
9Ll
8ii'E
0
0zl
0
%0
0
%S
0

cl
Gl
€5

S6Z'¥
ove'y

0€Z'901

p1coLg

L2°8%
96°001%

LI¥'ETL

%EL'S

0s$

213
c0'9zs
96°0%
95°e8L$
$0€'e

L00
8zl
wNv £
Lzl
%0

%el

8

%98
959'/
0Ly

Tyl

LE86LS

S8°0L$
£6'8EL$
5vS' L1

L10S'L$
S62$
9%°L2$
96°0%
evoeLs
zs9'e

LO'0
8zl
808°C
A
EEL
0
n}o
0
%LS
0

L

S

8¢

%9L°9
eSL'e
14544
18E°9LL

BLBELS

9t'8%
66'£6%

99S'LZ1

s

zG85',%
OLLS
60°92%
96°0%
81°2g%
LEL'e

¢0'0
8¢l
avz'e
S0
0zl
0
%0
0
%E9
0

ve
14

09

998°L
0eC'E
0LO'GLE

€7'Z8L$

6%
€0°E0L$
mmm.m.m L

¢l

%649

¥1G'L$
8eTs
§e.e$
86°0%
¢.'0S$
ceo'e

¢c00
8¢1
80L'¢
S0
PEL
0
%0
0
%S
0

Sl
ce

9E6'Y
788t
£51'BrL

61008

LLOLS
LOvLLS
BLE'6G1

¥9.'9%
90e$
60'92%
96°0%
LG ¥S%
259'e

oo
8¢l
olg'e
g0
orlL
0
%€
[
%cS
L

44
cl
L9

%L

BLL'S
6YS'e

LL2S
9Z'¥8$

&.m,.m..m_. 3

896'201

B6ZYLS

760'€$
g
60°92$
96°0%
YEPOLS
zs9't

100
8zl
96L'¢
€0
orl

0

%0

0
Y%¥e
0
14

LZELS
90°05L$
¥16'561

$8'65Z8

0%

119
§5°'82%
S0'L$
68°€5%
9zg8'c
c00
cel
o¥9'e

S0
el

%0

Y%0L

Yo
616t
PE8

9z6%

89°€0LE

\zr

mmv.mmr

126113 ,_m:_ox.mm_n_ 150D

SAYA J0ING3S TVLOL

S3aMig
HLNOA%
HL1NOA
a319vsIa / SHOINIS%
HIVHITIIHM
asngvsia

SHOIN3S

60°0 600 600
8L6'EL 656 BLLL 9L bzl
8e1'291 LIl S/8'%L €L0'7L  0ZE'GL
Il gl gl Il Ll
688'S 689 €Ll 992 264
1727 8] 1z 1z
8. 6 8
% %2 %t %z %z %z %l %z %1 %1
16’} 96z 19 ge ¥z 9z 0z zz 8 L
%LL %29 %09 %59 %65 %85 %65 %59 %329 %9
990'% SLL'L 0zL Z51 9/ 19 S z5l m BEL
622'82 L9V'S 995 80 955 Ly 26V 605 €SP 85
189' 6182 08z 58z oLg szz 812 8z 252 612
16675 AT ovLL — 290} 0zZL  86eL BOE &
e 31va-ol 1Zz-1dy lZ-UBF  0z-980  0Z-AON 02190  02-das 0zInr
010Z/6L  WVIA
Ad1se
LZ/0202 A4
LISNVHL HOavIAY

INNIATY LOVHINOD JVS
(S3VS 13MD1L 2ul) "ATY XOgauY
HNOH ¥3d 1802
37N ¥3d LSOD
HIONISSYd ¥3d 1S0D
(sury A1 oeg 01 (19 Lopewy)
LSO ONILYHIHO
I ¥3d ¥IONISSY
SATA INNIATH-NON JIDIHIA
SN FDIAL3S FTDIHIA
HNOH ¥3d 439NISSYd
SHNOH JDIAYEIS ITDIHIA
savig
HLNOA%
HLNOA
a37avsIa / SHOIN3S%
HIVHOI3IHM
asngvsia
SHOIN3S

ww_m_..uzm_wm{n_

= :Om_ OLNIWYHOVS
OlLvy xomm_mﬁ_.._ﬁe

SIS ONISILYIAAY

INNIATY XOSTHYS HYQA/FLN0Y aIXI-

 (d 10y moy m_af_\_ 1S00'd0 X083V

IA ¥3d 1500
HIONISSVd ¥3d 150D
(s1son QEEEQ mm_mzmn_xm_ EEZOE

m_.E.a d3d m_m_muzmwwq.n_
SITIW INNIAITH-NON ITDIHIA
ST ITINLFS IT0IHIA
HNOH H3d Y39ONISSYd
SHNOH 3DIAY3S JTOIHAN

S SNOvHS

wmmwzmwm<n_ 4va e m._.DOm azxid

LZ0Z AYIN
AYVINANS JONVINHO-¥Ed



9:46 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

06/16/21 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

Accrual Basis As of May 31, 2021

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

11100 - 8786 WF Checking - Operating

11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res
11210 - Fleet Reserve
11220 - Building Reserve
11230 - Equipment Reserve

Total 11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res

11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
10700 - S3GR Funds

Total 11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants

11400 - Petty Cash
11501 - Umqgua Savings-Amador Rides
11504 - Umpgua checking-Amador Rides

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
12015 - State of GR Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
15100 - LAND
15200 - BUILDING
15300 - EQUIPMENT
15500 - COMPUTERS AND SOFTWARE

15300 - EQUIPMENT - Other
Total 15300 - EQUIPMENT

15350 - Bus Equipment
15400 - VEHICLES

16000 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
19000 - Deferred Outflow Pension

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

May 31, 21

113,322.59

585,373.78
219,977.83
37,377.01

842,728.62

14,259.28

14,259.28

350.68
6,760.88
3,729.51

981,151.58

8,371.25

9,371.25
23,227.13

1,013,748.94

254,026.00
2,308,986.41

50,225.09
260,153.33

310,378.42

23,986.01
1,940,233.93

(2,405,802.00)

2,431,808.77

318,551.00

318,5651.00

3,764,109.71

Page 1



9:46 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

06/16/21 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Accrual Basis As of May 31, 2021

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Total Accounts Payable
Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
22400 - Pension Liabiity
26100 - Deferred Inflow Pension

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Equity
31300 - INVESTED IN CAPITAL ASSETS
32000 - UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
32001 - *Unrestricted Net Assets
32005 - Amador Rides Fund Balance
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

May 31, 21

26,912.34

26,912.34
819,765.63

846,677.97

1,046,852.00
72,860.00

1,119,712.00

1,966,389.97

2,431,808.77
(136,189.67)
14,479.32
10,490.39
(522,869.07)

1,797,719.74

3,764,109.71

Page 2



| abeg

%88 Zr'eoz'sl- 00°009'591 8¢°9£L70F ) (843122} Nv1d NOISNId - 051LS
%686 goeel- 00°005°CL 16°49E°CL YoId - 00LLS
SLI4INTE - 00015
%2t6 SGPE0'es- 00°004°L98 SP°G99'e6L HOav - 0Loos 2101
%0801 z6'cer's 00°000°601 Z6'eet'rLL SADVM ? SV IVS ¥IHLO - 00505
%E68 S5'GER'Ze- 00°002°€L2 SP'¥og8'08L STDVM JALLVHLSININGY - 00705
%8 L6 £8°ce6's- 00°000°L8L LLQLO'LLL SAOVM SILLITIOVL 2 LNIVIN - 00205
Yot 62 Fozeg'ce- 00°000°8L QU LLE'FS Uva - STOVM B SARVIVS - 00205
%Z 66 GL9Z8'glL- 00°'000°0.2 SQELLLGE SN0Y PoXld - STOVM 2 SV IVS - 00105
HO4dv1 - 0L00S
asuadxg
%689 2£°909°60G- 00°699'229°} £OZ90°2ZL') Hjoid ssoID
%689 LE7909°60G- 00'699°229°'L £9°290°Z2L L awoou| [BloL
%ELL 6E°9rZ PO 00'69¢°80F'L 197221 700°L SANNIATH ONILVHIJO-NON + 000ZF 2101
7L8L sas93u) - Q0L
c0'LBE Y SINFWISHNGWITY  SANNITH - 000
%80L GE GO0 LE- 0000024 SL¥66'0G 1IVHINOQD ONISILLYIAQY - 0052
%0°0 00'85L 'SP L- 0085 elL 000 Anngop pepuedx3 0LEs - 00FZr
%0001 000 00°/89°602 00°289'607 1OV S34VYD L1EYS - 01ECY
%00 00°865'0€Z- 00°G65'0ET 000 eoueysissy Bunessdo L1ES - 008ZY
%862 Leeog'el- 002255 69858 LT SpUny YOS - 0SZZ¥
%0001 000 00'€L0°229 Q0'€L0°Z29 (4L T)aNNZ2 dSNVHL T¥D0T - 00LZY
%0°001L 000 00°¢E06L 00°€e0'sL spuny Buiesado dOLOT - 05¢LY
SANNIATH ONILVHIJO-NON - 000ZF
%8S 86652101~ 00006l FACNV AR INNIAIY ONILYHILO ' 000LF [eIOE
%00 000 000 000 42010 - INNIATH DNILVEIHO - 0001
%E8L L2 GEY 8L~ 00°000°'G8 6.°795°99 LOVHLNOD ' AHUIS OLNIWTHOVS - 00S LT
%S LEL LGYEs' Y 00°002°G} Hen AN A ANNIATY FUVILLSIOOTIHYIAIQON - 0SZ LY
%GEL 29°90F 62 00" 000FE REEBS'Y ANNIAIY 3AIY-Y-TVIA - 00Z LT
%t LE 99'Z¥E8s- 0000052 ¥£'159'92 INNIAIY ILNOY QAXIL - COLLY
INNIATY ONILYHAO - 0001l
2Wwoaly
asuadgfewosul AzuIpiQ
1|bpng 30 % 196png 12A0 ¢ 1ebpng 1Z Aely - oz Inp
Ieak Jo %Z6=120Z AVIN siseg [enisay

lenjoy saA 396png |jenuuy
LISNVY1 HOAvIAY

LeIegion
WNd 8L:§



Z @bed

%599 2579028 00°520°5¥¢ 8%°096'291
%L AL 2C 669" 00°0S8 877051
%9°€90°Z Z6'80.°G) 00008 26°808'9L
%5 0 LG0L0L- 00'008"'L B¥'6Z.
%Eee ST LO0'S- 007008, G1'86V'2
%y 65 8T ¥er' T 00000 2L595°8
%0'BY L8161 00°5/6 €9 4Ly
%G'E0L L0°2Ee 00'000°9 L0'TETY
%L Er 00°095'Z- 00005y 00°0F8°1
%G L 6595}~ 00°00L L ers
%0 LEL SFLLLL 00°000°¢E EFLLLY
%806 G50z 'e- 00°000°6E Sheel'LE
%0891 £TTLO 00°006 or A AR
%L¥LL €422k 00°000°¢ glzer'e
%EGE 62°0£5°G1- 00°000'%2 1L69F'8
%0¥S ¥8°/66'09- 00°000°0S1 9LZ00'LY

%E¥6 90 LSV - 00°0.2'82 AR RS
%994 0oLl 007006 00°689
%l 22l 255912 00°000'8 2569101
%E°62 61"c8- 00'008 151
%506 £¥°651- 00°005'y L5 0FEY
%T 8Ll 05'8zL 00°000°F 0S82L'Y
%L 88 00°09Z° 1~ 00°02G° L1 00 a9z 0l
%070 00°0%zZ- 007082 00°Q
%8 L0L zo'LeL 00°0060°01 Z9'18L°0k
%F8LL 0672£1 00082 06788
%6'GL §5gse- 007050 L St i6.
%L58 SYLLLL- 00°008'LL 16'284'6
%428 GEGLEY- 60'000'GT S9¥R9'0Z

%898 P AR G0006'0vE 89'91/'G6Z
%.°2G P18l 00'006°Z £5'8Le’ L
%S 6G 80°619°)L- 00°000'F 260887
%0°6% L8P 00°005'6 £1°659'%
%066 86°62- 00°004°2 20°029'L
%8'€8 00°£91'CL- 00°000°GZ 00°.£8'29
%¥ 66 £9'GG- 00°00Z'L LEFEL’L
% 68 69°025- 00°006 LE'6LIE Y
%6706 B60€9Z's- 0000085 16'98L°CS

18bpng jo ¢, 1=Bpng Jon0 § 1eBpng 1z fey - oz, Inp

J3IWNSNOD SAINMddNS ? STYIMILVIA - 000€S €201

SAIMddNS ® STVINALYIN HIHLO - 05186
$31MddNS ADNIDYINT *§ ALIIVS - 00LES
S3MddNS ¥ WVHOOHd HALNJNOD - 09€S
(saunyooug ‘ssnpausg) ONILNRM - 05955
S3AMddNS IDIHH0 - 0S5ES

S3MddNS Y3LNID LISNVHL - 00SES
SLEVd HIVdIN/ANIVIN STLLITIOYL - 0SPeS
ONIMOL - SZHES

SAMHOSSIDOV FTDIHIA - 00PES
{selgqeWwnsuod) SIIMddNS dOHS - 0558
SENVd YIVdIH-LNIVIN T191H3A - 00888
$100L - 052€S

NOLLY2IYENT - 002ES

S3YIL - 05155

13nd - 001€S

QINNSNOD SAITAANS B STVIHILYIA - 000ES
$334 Y3SN ¥ S3IAMIAS - 00025 2101

NG .u_.:w_._o._ms__ Yueg sead - 01976
S3DIAYIS HI3L B TYNOISSTI0Hd - 00925
(INPd/ADVLISOd)-D0TTV LSOO VSD - 05525
WILSAS ALI™NDAS ALIIDVS - 00525
S3JIANIS TOHODTVY 2 ONYd - 0ZVes

8334 JONYNILNIVIAl JUVALA0S - 00F2S
SIDILON TVOIT - 082S

ONILLIMUVIN ? ONISILYIAQY - 00£ZS
A38NAOD YO - 0522S

SIDIAYUTS 11 LOVELNOD - 04128

SIDAUTS IONYNILNIVIN ALNIJONUd - 0S1ZS
FAJUNOSINO-ANIS HOIL T1DIHIA - 00126

5334 ¥3sN @ SADNIAYIS - 000ZS
S1I43N39 - 00015 [BI0L

S1d3N38 YIHLO - 058LS

MOTIV SFHLOTO MHOM/SINYOLINN - 00815
JONVAENSNI LNIWAOTdWINN - 0SPLS
AONVINSNI ALITIGVSIA - 027LS

SNI JNOD SHIMHOM - 0SELS

NV1d NOISIA - 00€1LS

NV1d IW1IN3Jd - 09215

NYId T¥DIQ3NW - 00ZLs

1eah JO %Z6=1Z0Z AVIN
fen)oy “saA jebpng jenuuy

LISNVYL JOAQVIAV

sISEg |2niooy

LZ/EZI90
Nd 918



%t ZF 01°29.'661- 00'88L'SHE 06°0TF 'Sl
%008 L4801 00¥88°6ET £TSL9'LLL
%E'9 LE'908°99- 00°692°04 €L Zor'Yy
%8'65 90°Z69°G1- 00'SE0°'6¢ P8 ZYE'ET
%ETLE FANC YL NN Aoy 00°9.6'G9- rANA W Il
%588 §T0E0'VBL- 00°SHR°c69°L SLYPLABEF )
%8 002151~ 00°000°ZL ¥6'28%°0L
%P L8 90°216'L- 00°000°Z) Y6287 0L
%849 £Z°6e8'- 000088 L1F98'G
%P8 PLEB- 00°009 9Z'905
%L 61 £9°001- 00°002 ££66
%L O 1isg 00°005°L L1162
Yal'LL Z0'eve- 00°005°1 BEOSL L
%E°G6 #6FE- 00°0G2 90°SLL
%E'2E LOBFL L 00°052'Z. 66005
%g° L9 00592~ 0oo00°z 00'sE2'L
%0°00L gL 2~ 00°CO0EEL AR AN
%0001 |Ls- 00°000°EEL z8'766'2E 1
%0001 £2°0L- 00°056°sT LZBEB'ET
%008 LE0EL- 00059 69615
%G9, 81'89Z"L- 00°00F'S ey
%L 801 19°09% 00°00€'S 19°09L'S
%6'8LL 81°968 00001’ 8/°96%'Z
% 201 6L 00°000'2 6 IYL'E
%L9ZL 5299 007005z F¥5ZSL'E
%9799 ST Y99~ 0070002 §1°Geg'L
%6601 80'BE 00°000'% B0VBE 7
yebpng j0 %, 1ebpng JoA0 § Jebpng Lz fewl - 0z, e

NOLLYDOTIV NOILVIDIHLIA TVLIdYD - 00009 Jei0)

uogeoaided 199]4-aruas9y deD - 52109

uoneloaldag-bping-emesay-des - 95L00

uonenaidaq-dinbg-saasay-den - ¢zL0g
NOLLYOOTTV NOLLVIDIHd3a “IvLldvDd - 00009

asuadxg o410
asuadxg/ewoou] 12430

aweau| AeuIpIO 19N

asuadxg |ejo],
STVINIY / SISVAT - 00065 [BI0L

s[ejuay @ $9SBST - 00168
STVLNIY/ S3ISVIT - 00065

(M3N) SNOANVTTIISIN - 00085 2301

SNOSUER(|99SI J9UIO - 00985
saa4 e1e/soljeudd - 00S8S
S%99YD PUISYF/AIN LOA /102 - 0SH8S
S[ELSIEl @ SJeurusS-ONINIVYL - 00785
WVHO0Yd ALIAVS - 0088

SONILIIN 2 TIAVYL - 00Z8S
SNOILdRIDSENS ¥ $3Na - 0S08S
{M3N} SNOANVTTIOSIN - 00085

S1SOD ALITMAVIT 2 ALTYNSYD - 00095 [210L

SNI FOVINVYA ALH3d0Ud ® ALCIEVIT - 0019S
SLS0D ALITIEVIT ? ALTVNSYY - 0609%

S3ALLMELN - 000F5 1BJOL

(sng ojuaweises) 19-1M - 00LFS
FOIAHTS ¥V INTTIAD - 055
L13NYIINVXYA/SINOHG D40 - 005S
JANYFINFEIINTD LISNVHL, - 0SPPS
F9d-43LINTD LISNVHL - 00PPS
SUVDHIMISHILYMALY LISNYHL - 00£3S
SVO TVANLYN/IDd- LV - 002¥S
IOVEUVOIIMISUILYM LV - 00LPS
SFILTILN - 000¥S

Jeak JO %Z6=120Z AV
Ienjoy "saA 1@Bpng |enuuy

JISNYAL HOaviy

siseq RNy
LEIcZia0
Nd 81§



¥ abed

%8 LFL 06°1£6°LLE- 00 POL LI 06°560°¢8%- swoau| 8N
%565 ZTrre'est 00'881'Ge- 82°€¥S8'50Z- SWoou] 1810 PN
%5 65 T vre'BeL- 00'8gLche 82°€¥5°S0Z ssuadxy s8I0 [eJ0L
%0°001 g§8Z21'09 000 8822108 sesuadxg sleday poog Jo 81R)S - 00L09
196png 30 % wbpng son0 § 1e6png g A - 0z, Inr
ieak 10 %2Z6= LZ0Z AYIN siseq [entody

lenjoy “sA Jebpng [enuuy
LISNVHL HOAvYINY

LZ/ezen
Wd 915



2 at

amador transit

TO: AT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: Patricia M. Amarant, General Manager
DATE: JULY 1, 2021

RE: General Managers Report

PENDING AGENDA ITEM UPDATE: CALPERS UNFUNDED LIABILITY PROJECT

At the June 2021 board meeting, staff was given direction to contact Chucky lley with the county
of Amador and obtain information regarding efforts to reduce the county’s unfunded liability with
CalPERS. Mr. lley shared the contact information, and on June 17", staff initiated a call with Mr.
Rick Brandis of Brandis Tallman, a division of Oppenheimer and Co. Inc.

Mr. Brandis reviewed Amador Transits’ actuarial report on the CalPERS website, and requested
additional information be emailed to him in order to generate possible scenarios and plans to
relieve AT's unfunded liability.

Mr. Brandis will email staff with strategic proposals and detail information which will be shared
with the Sub-Committee Directors Plasse and Atlan for review.

More information will be forthcoming as this project moves along.



ANMADOR TRANSIT

1:58 PM
06/22/21 . Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis JUNE 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amount
23001.1 - Payroll Liahls Total
25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement
06/14/2021 EPAY CalPERS 1899375431 4,020.86
06/14/2021 EPAY CalPERS 1899375431 2,684.67
Total 25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement 8,705.53
25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan
06/14/2021 EPAY CalPERS 457 Plan Plan Entity 450-684 1,030.06
Total 25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan 1,030.08
Total 23001.1 - Payroll Liabls Total 7,735.59
24020 - Medical
05/26/2021 10505 Blue Shield of Californta 4404588 5,062.81
05/26/2021 10505 Blue Shield of California 4404588 2,807.12
Total 24020 + Medical 7,869.93
24021 - Afiac
{5/26/2021 10504 AFLAC ENQO2 260.52
05/26/2021 10504 AFLAC ENQO2 112,40
Total 24021 - Aflac 372.92
24030 - Dental Liak
05/27/2021 10506 CoPower (C/O Delta Dental) R28-377865 44328
05/27/2021 10506 CoPower {C/O Delta Dental} R28-37765 641.99
Total 24030 - Dental Liab 1,085.24
24040 - Vision Liabl
05/26/2021 EPAY Wolfpack Insurance Service Inc 111352-0 100.27
05/26/2021 EPAY Wolfpack Insurance Service Inc 111352-0 114.23
Total 24040 - Vision Liabl 214.50
51000 - BENEFITS
51600 - UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW
06/18/2021 2073 JB's Awards & Engraving 872.13
06/21/2021 06222021 U.S. BANK uniform 64.62
Total 51600 - UNIFORMS/MWORK CLOTHES ALLOW 936.75
Total 51000 - BENEFITS 936.75
52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES
52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE
06/18/2021 650263 Malta Chevrolet 276.79
06/18/2021 j049308 Robert Hahn's Automotive INC 2,027.98
06/18/2021 06012021 Sutter Creek Car Wash 322.08
Total 52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE 2,627.75
52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES
05/28/2021 357780 Dirty Suds Solar Cleaning Solar cleaning @ Base 530.00
05/28/2021 357781 Dirty Suds Solar Cleaning Solar cleaning @ SHTC 243,00
06/18/2021 1230 Moppin Mamas Cleaning Services 500,00
06/18/2021 212035403 QOrkin Services of Californla 87.59
Total 52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES 1,357.59
52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING
08/01/2021 109633 Buy & Seil Press 204.67
06/18/2021 21050063 KVGC 1340 AM MAY 500.00
06/18/2021 30375 Ledger Dispatch 360.00
06/18/2021 9724 TSPN TV 350.00
Total 652300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING 1,414.67

52500 - FACILITY SECURITY SYSTEM

Page 1



ANMADOR TRANSIT

1:59 PM

06/22/21 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account

Accrual Basis JUNE 2021

Date Num Name Memo Amount
06/18/2021 335686 Signal Service 29.79
Total 52500 - FACILITY SECURITY SYSTEM 29.79
52550 ' GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT)
06/18/2021 at052021 Amador County General Service... 41.90
Total 52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT) 41,90
Total 52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES 5,471.70
53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED

53100 - FUEL
06/01/2021 887005 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 192.87
06/18/2021 916601 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 4,532.92
06/21/2021 964492 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 5,148.03
Total 53100 - FUEL 9,873.82
53150 - TIRES
06/18/2021 ©662002984... Les Schwab Tires 29,00
06/18/2021 862002977... Les Schwab Tires 40.25
Total 53150 - TIRES 69.25
53250 - TOOLS
06/21/2021 06222021 U.5. BANK wranch set 19.38
Total 53250 - TOOLS 19.38
53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS
06/18/2021 fa0081195...  Delta Truck Center 721.19
06/18/2021 1451038 Maita Chevrolet 373.32
06/18/2021 1447800 Maita Chevrolet 318.12
06/18/2021 06182021 O'Rellly Auto Parts 140,83
06/18/2021 245315 Riebes Auto Parts 140.03
06/18/2021 246227 Riebes Auto Parts 195.14
06/18/2021 857069 Riebes Auto Parts 43,98
06/18/2021 248484 Riebes Auto Parts 10.47
06/18/2021 248395 Riehes Auto Parts 24.24
06/18/2021 247480 Riebas Auto Parts -13.78
06/18/2021 247465 Riebes Auto Parts 148.28
06/21/2021 06222021 U.S. BANK Compressors 788.43
06/01/2021 492242 Valley Power Systems 42.70
Total 53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS 2,032.95
53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES {Consumables)
06/18/2021 858347 Riebes Auto Parts 62.65
06/01/2021 9006288736  Zep Sales & Service 141.11
Total 53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables) 203.76
53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS
08/21/2021 EPAY Lowe's 330.50
06/18/2021 1974 Sierra Janitorial Supply 90.55
06/18/2021 2366 Siarra Janitorial Supply 41.49
06/21/2021 06222021 U.S. BANK signs for TC 108.87
06/21/2021 08222021 U.S. BANK propane 88.33
Total 53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS 6560.74
53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
06/18/2021 8062191197  Staples Advantage 76.57
06/21/2021 08222021 U.S. BANK 92.62
06/21/2021 06222021 U.S. BANK 14.21
06/21/2021 08222021 U.S. BANK 82.94
08/21/2021 06222021 U.S. BANK 61.40
06/21/2021 06222021 U.5. BANK 8.97
06/21/2021 06222021 U.S. BANK 112.38

Page 2



AMADOR TRANSIT

1:59 PM
06/22/21 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis JUNE 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amount
Total 53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 448.09
53670 - COMPUTER PROGRAM & SUPPLIES
06/21/2021 06222021 U.S. BANK Adapter 9,69
06/21/2021 06222021 U.S. BANK Adapter 28.00
Total 53670 - COMPUTER PROGRAM & SUPPLIES 37.69
53700 - SAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES
06/01/2021 CAJAC42055  Fastenal *gloves 116.85
Tofal 53700 - SAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES 116.85
Total 53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED 14,362.53
54000 - UTILITIES
54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE
06/18/2021 434133 Aces Waste Services, Inc, 43413
06/16/2021 epay Amador Water Agency 51.83
06/18/2021 ePAY Amador Water Agency 110.67
Total 54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE 596.63
54200 - AT -PGE/NATURAL GAS
06/18/2021 EPAY P.G.&E. 497.36
Total 54200 - AT -PGE/NATURAL GAS 497.36
54300 - TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWERIGARB -
06/18/2021 434134 Aces Waste Services, Inc. 60.90
06/18/2021 epay Amador Water Agency 89.55
06/18/2021 ePAY City of Sutter Creek 001-2097/AMAD019 72.49
Total 54300 - TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB 222.94
54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE
06/18/2021 epay P.G.&E. 43.45
Total 54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE 43.45
54550 - CELLULAR SERVICE
06/18/2021 apay AT& T Cell Phones 1112-L-32 428.27
Total 54550 - CELLULAR SERVICE 428.27
Total 54000 - UTILITIES 1,788.65
56000 - CASUALTY & LIABILITY COSTS
56100 - LIABILITY & PROPERTY DAMAGE INS
06/18/2021 10124214 Alliant Insurance Servicss, Inc JUL 0,503.76
06/18/2021 g46651595...  Manassero Insurancy Agency Inc JULY 21/22 4,194.15
Total 56100 - LIABILITY & PROPERTY DAMAGE INS 13,787.91
Total 56000 - CASUALTY & LIABILITY COSTS 13,787.91
58000 - MISCELLANEOQUS (NEW)
58050 - DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
06/18/2021 2066 Amador County Chamber of Co... 400.00
Total 58050 - DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 400.00
58200 - TRAVEL & MEETINGS
06/21/2021 06222021 U.S. BANK 23.67
06/21/2021 06222021 U.S. BANK 45.63
Total 58200 - TRAVEL & MEETINGS 69.30
Totat 58000 - MISCELLANEOUS (NEW) 469.30
59000 - LEASES / RENTALS
59100 - Leases & Rentals
06/18/2021 34673 Amador County Airport £50.00

Page 3



1:50 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

06/22/21 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis JUNE 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amount
06/18/2021 apay Smile (Copier) 422.97
06/21/2021 EPAY Smile (Copier) £01.20
Total 59100 - Leases & Rentals 1,074.17
59000 - LEASES / RENTALS - Other
06/18/2021 epay Smile (Copier) 204.72
Total 59000 - LEASES / RENTALS - Other 204,72
Total 59000 - LEASES f RENTALS 1,368.80

60000 - CAPITAL DEPRECIATION ALLOCATION
60125 - Cap.Reserve-Equip.Depreciation

06/21/2021 06222421 U.S. BANK Drum removal too! 3,368.46

Total 60125 - Cap.Reserve-Equip.Depreciation 3,368.46

60150 - Cap.Reserve-Buildg.Depreciation

06/21/2021 06222021 U.S. BANK Outbullding 3,472.30

06/21/2021 06222021 U.S. BANK AC permits for outbullding 355.89

Total 60150 - Cap.Reserve-Buildg.Depraciation 3,828.19
Total 60000 - CAPITAL DEPRECIATION ALLOCATION 7,196.65

TOTAL 62,660.56

Page 4



